Turner, Jeff W (GOV)

ome =

Kyle,

AG Clarkson is on leave for the month of August.
Beyond that, we do not discuss personnel issues.

Regards,

¥

JETT

From: Kyle Hopkins <khopkins@adn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 12:31 PM
To: Turner, Jeff W [GOV) <jeff.iurner@alzska gove; Stevens, Ben & (GOV) <ben.stevens@alasks.gov>

Subject: Fwd: FW: Attorney General on leave?

Hi Jeff,
n the email below Maria says that Ed Sniffen is acting Alaska Attorney General for the month of August, and instructs me to refer additional guestions o you.

Can you pleasa tell me:

- Why is Ed Sniffen the acting Alaska Attorney General for the month of August?
- |z Kevin Clarkson still employed by the state?

- |5 he on leave?

- If he is on leave, is that leave paid or unpaid?

- Did he go on leave voluntarily or was he directed to go on leave?

- |Is he under investigation by the state?

- Is the state investigating his communications, including 400-plus texts he sent, and physical behavior toward _

- If the state is MOT investigating that matter, why not?

can be reached at (907) 354-3540.
Thank you
Kyle Hopkins
Anchorage Daily Mews { ProPublica

e Forwardad message ——-——-

From: Bahr, Maria Pia L [LAW) <maria.bahnfalaska gov=

Date: Tue. Aug 11, 2020 at 11:35 AM

Subject: FW: Attorney General on leawe?

To: Kyle Hopkins <khopkinsi@adn.com>

Ce: Mills, Cori M (LAW) <cori.millsi@alaska.gov>, Bahr, Mana Pia L (LAW) <mara.bahri@alaska.gove

Kyle,

Department of Law Chief of 3taff, Ed Sniffen, is Acting Attormey General for the month of August. Please refer all other inquiries to the Office of the Governor.

Best regards,
Mariz



